Muhammad Alamgir

Senior Directing Staff (SDS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Army School of Technicians, Barian, Murree

Email: mohammad_alamgir@yahoo.com

Contact: 0300528881



About

Dr. Muhammad Alamgir is working as Senior Directing Staff (SDS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Alamgir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Art of Warfare University of Balochistan , Pakistan	2003 - 2004
BS in Electrical Engineering NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1985 - 1990
Experience	
Senior Directing Staff (SDS) NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Commandant College of E&ME	2019 - 2021
Director Chairman Secretariat SUPARCO	2017 - 2019
Commandant	2014 - 2017